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ADDENDUM #1 

 

Request for Proposals 

Emergency Preparation Plan 

Solicitation No. TP24-1817 

 

Originally Issued August 28, 2024 

 

Addendum 1 – Issued September 11, 2024 

 

To Offerors: 

 

The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 

above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 

shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 

of the addendum in their proposal.   

 

 

QUESTIONS: 

 
1. How many trainings will be held for staff and residents on the plan? These will be held 

quarterly. 

 

2. How many resident and community meetings will be held to discuss the recommendation and 

methodology? 12. 

 

3. Can the training and meetings be held virtually, or will they be in person? In person. 

 

4. What is the envisioned scale for the required evacuation plans? Does TPS envision plans and 

maps for evacuating each property, including the 47 single-family homes? If so, do the single-

family homes have the same floor plan or would each one have a unique floor plan that needs 

its own evacuation plan? Single-family homes will not be included. The multi-family properties 

should have a map for each unit posted on the back of their door. 

 

5. Does TPS envision plans and maps for evacuation from property locations out of the 

neighborhood, city, and/or county? No, once off the property the resident should adhere to the 

city/county/state evacuation plan.  We do not want to publish something that is different. 

 

6. May the 1-page experience summary be submitted on a separate document? Yes. 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 9/11/24*** 


